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Malave, Erin %¢m5 (o4

From: Angie Lehman [angela.lehman@twomen.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 23, 2010 11:57 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Lehman Moving & Storage, inc.

Please change Lehman Moving & Storage, Inc. (FEIN: 11-3715511) principal and mailing address to the
following: :

54.4 Douglas Ave.
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

Thank you.

‘Angie Lehman

TWO MEN AND A TRUCK-s
544 Douglas Ave.

Altamonte Springs, FL 32714
PH# (407) 331-6683

FAX (407) 331-6616

"Highest in Customer Satisfaction with Full Service Moving Companies”

TWO MEN AND A TRUCKg® received the highest numerical score among full-service moving companies in the proprictary JD Power and Associates

2008 Full-Service Moving Company Satisfaction SludySM. The study is based on responses (tom 2,981 consumers measuring itine moving companies and it
measures opinions of consumers who used a full-service moving company April 2007 (o July 2008. Proprietary study results are based on experiences and
perceptions of consumers surveyed April 2007 to July 2008. Experiences may vary. Visil jdpower.com.
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